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THE WHITE HOQUSE

WASHINGTON

September 23, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert T. Hartmann (V
FROM: William E. Casselman II U/L)
SUBJECT: Acceptance of Honoraria

You have asked for my advice on the handling of an honorarium
recently sent to you after having made a speaking appearance. The
letter accompanying the check indicated that it was unsolicited and
intended "for you or your favorite charity.! The guidelines governing
the standards of conduct for all members of the White House staff
specifically address the question of receipt of honoraria by White
House officials, and provide that:

'"7. Honoraria and Compensation for Speeches, Teaching and

Writing

As a general policy, a White House staff member should not accept
an honorarium or compensation for speeches, lectures, teaching
or writing on a subject which is in any way related to his official
position or to the operations or activities of the White House staff
or the Executive Office of the President. "

Neither these guidelines nor the regulations governing standards of
conduct address themselves to donations of honoraria to charity. In the .
past, such donations to charity have been permitted on the basis that
there is no benefit to the White House official as long as no appearance

of a conflict of interest is presented. However, such charitable donations
should not be made by the White House official, but rather by the person
actually making the donation. ‘

I recommend, therefore, that you return the check in question to the

sender and explain that you cannot personally receive honora}.ié‘“ﬁi;o

behalf of yourself or your favorite charity. However, you may indicale
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to them your favorite charities should they still wish to make a
donation.

I must also advise you that by handling it in this manner, an argument
might be made by IRS that you have received directed income which
you must report as taxable income. However, you would then be
entitled to a charitable deduction in this same amount (unless your
charitable deductions already exceed thirty percent of your adjusted
gross income). I would suggest that you advise whomever prepares
your tax returns of this matter in order that he might determine
whether this need be included as income to you.

Enclosure

cc: Philip W. Buchen
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 25, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: Phil Buchen
FROM: Bill Casselman /
SUBJECT: Standards of Conduct

Standards of conduct applicable to all employees of the Executive Office
of the President (the White House Office, Domestic Council, OMB, CEA,
CIEP, NSC, etc.) are contained in 3 CFR, part 100. Under these
regulations, each employee of the White House Office, paid at a level
equivalent to GS-13 ($21, 816) and above, and all special Government
employees regardless of grade, are required to file certain employment
and financial information with the Office of the Counsel to the President
not later than thirty days after their entrance on duty, and thereafter on
an annual basis each June 30. The information to be provided by employees
is prescribed by E.O. 11222 and implementing regulations of the Civil
Service Commission, 5 CFR, part 735, The Commission has also
prepared two model formats=-=one for regular employees and one for
Special Government employees==to be used by agencies, including the
White House, for this purpose, copies of which are attached at Tab A.
Each agency within the Executive Office of the President is permitted to
seek additional information, but any additional questions must first be
approved by the Commission.

The form last used for this purpose (see Tab B) was one actually intended
for persons required to file directly with the Commission, and who must
file quarterly as opposed to employees of the White House Office who are
required only to file annually. Apparently the form for special Government
employees was not used at all, Arrangements should be made to have the
proper forms prepared for this purpose.

Under these regulations, the Office of the Counsel to the President is
directly responsible only for filings by employees of the White House Office.
Heads of agencies within the Executive Office, as well as member;s,,oi’f full
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and part-time Presidential boards and Commissions are required by the
Executive Order and the regulations to file directly with the Civil Service
Commission. I have learned that a former Counsel to the President
apparently made arrangements with the Commission to allow certain of
these persons to file with the Counsel's office instead of the Commission.
I view this to be based upon a somewhat strained interpretation of the
Order, and I recommend instead that we continue to follow the current
regulations, at least until any changes are made therein. The only
question that arises in my mind here is to the treatment of statements
from the Domestic Council staff, who in fact serve as members of

the White House staff, but do have budget authority separate from that

of the White House Office. In view of their working status, I think that
we should continue to receive their statements for review.

Heads of other agencies within the Executive Office are each responsible
for appointing a Counselor for Standards of Conduct to advise their
employees and to make sure that the necessary filings are made. This
is actually the responsibility of the Civil Service Commission, and I
suggest that we contact Tony Mondello (CSC General Counsel) and make
sure that his office, rather than ours, is responsible.

Therefore, I recommend:

1. A memorandum (draft attached at Tab C) should be sent to all employees
of the White House Office and the Domestic Council, enclosing copies of

the Executive Order and the regulations governing standards of conduct,

as well as the necessary forms and information required for those who
must file statements. While a supplemental filing is not normally required
at this time, the unavailability of previous statements does necessitate new
statements from all employees required to file. Emphasis upon this matter
should reflect favorably upon this Administration. I have also attached a
similar draft memorandum (at Tab D) to be sent routinely under your
signature to all new employees or those newly required to file statements.

2. The Civil Service Commission should be approached to make sure that
they are fulfilling their responsibilities under the Executive Order with
respect to other agencies within the Executive Office of the President.
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3. As provided for in the regulations, the administrative responsibilities
of distributing forms, etc., should be returned to the Executive Clerk.

4. As a long range project, our current regulations are somewhat out of
date and should be revised. As you know, I had prepared draft regulations
for the Office of the Vice President which could be used as the basis for
new regulations for the Executive Office of the President.

Enclosures

cc: Phil Areeda
Ken Lazarus
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TAB C




DRAFT

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL EMPLOYEES OF THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE
(AND THE DOMESTIC COUNCIL)

FROM: Philip W. Buchen
SUBJECT: Standards of Conduct/Confidential Statement of
Employment and Financial Interests
Each employee of the Executive Office of the President is subject to
regulations, issued under the authority of Executive Order 11222 (May 8,
1965), governing their comduct. Enclosed is a copy of the regulations and
the Executive Order. Also enclosed is a copy of the Federal criminal
statutes (P.L. 87-949) applicable to all Federal employees with regard
to conflicts of interest and related matters. These and other statutory
and executive requirements are fully explained in the accompanying
summary prepared for use by the White House staff. It is strongly
recommended that you carefully read the enclosed materials at once

and retain them for your future reference.

All employees of the White House Office paid ata level equivalent to
GS-13 ($21,816) and above, and all special Government employees
regardless of grade, are required by law to provide the employment
and financial information described in the attached form not later than

thirty days after their entrance on duty and thereafter on an eak pasis
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as of June 30. However, since all filings prior to August 9 are not now
available, it ié requested that an original and complete statement be
filed by October 30. Should you have any questions or require any

assistance in completing these forms please contact at

For your convenience, -if you have submitted comparable information in
the past to this or any other office, you may simply provide a copy of
that submission and note any changes. It is recommended that you keep
a copy of the information you provide this office for future reference.
Please send your data to me in a sealed envelope marked '"Personal and
Confidential--Financial.'" I regret any inconvenience this may cause you

and wish to thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Enclosures
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DRAFT

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL NEW EMPLOYEES OF THE WHITE HOUSE
OFFICE (AND THE DOMESTIC COUNCIL)

FROM: Philip W. Buchen

SUBJECT: Standards of Conduct/Confidential Statement of
Employment and Financial Interests

Each employee of the Executive Office of the President is subject to

regulations, issued under the authority of Executive Order No. 11222

(May 8, 1965), governing their conduct. Enclosed is a copy of the

regulations and the Executive Order. Also enclosed is a copy of the

Federal criminal statutes (P.L. 87-949) applicable to all Federal

employees with regard to conflicts of interest and related matters.

These and other statutory and executive requirements are fully explained

in the accompanying summary prepared for use by the White House Staff.

It is strongly recommended that you carefully read the enclosed materials

at once and retain them for your future reference.

All employees of the White House Office paid at a level equivalent to
GS-13 ($21, 816) and above, and all special Government employees regard-
less of grade, are required by law to provide the employment and financial

information described in the attached form not later than thirty days after
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their entrance on duty and thereafter on an annual basis as of June 30.
Should you have any questions or require any assistance in completing

these forms, please do not hesitate to contact at
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Enclosures
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